Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: 2014/6/5

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609

U.S.A.

To whom it may concern,

We, Wistron NeWeb Corporation would like to confirm that the product with FCC ID:
NKRDNXA-GO1 (Grant date:03/11/2014) has further modification as below, so we
would like to apply for this C2PC submission.

The module (FCC ID: NKRDNXA-GO1) will be installed within below host:

Brand: Google

Model name: GFRG210

There are two different types of this platform

Product Name Description

The platform contains 2 certified wireless modules.
One is FCC ID: NKRDNXA-GO1, the other is FCC ID:
U2M-PCE4553AH

Platform . — _
The platform contains 2 certified wireless modules.

One is FCC ID: NKRDNXA-GO1, the other is FCC ID:
NKRDAXA-GOL1.

This C2PC modification is only concerned with the Co-located issue to that
WiFi module; neither circuit design nor main function has been changed.

Sincerely yours,

v

Lulu Lin / Engineer

Wistron NeWeb Corporation
Tel: 886-3-666-7799 ext:6684
E-mail: lulu.lin@wnc.com.tw




